RESOLUTION NO. 2604

BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Salisbury, Maryland that the following individual is appointed to the Sustainability Advisory Committee – GREEN TEAM for the term ending as indicated.

Name Charles Ryan Weitzel Term Ending
December 2019

THE ABOVE RESOLUTION was introduced and duly passed at a meeting of the Council of the City of Salisbury, Maryland held on March 14, 2016.

ATTEST:

Kimberly R. Nichols

CITY CLERK

ohn R. Heath

PRESIDENT, City Council

APPROVED BY ME THIS

, 2016

Jacob R. Day

MAYOR, City of Salisbury

INTER	
	MEMO
OFFICE	

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

To:

Tom Stevenson

From:

Julia Glanz, Assistant City Administrator

Subject:

Appointment to the Sustainability Advisory Committee – GREEN TEAM

Date:

February 24, 2016

Mayor Day would like to appoint the following person to the Sustainability Advisory Committee – GREEN TEAM:

<u>Name</u>

Term Ending

Charles Ryan Weitzel

February 2019

Attached you will find information from Charles Ryan Weitzel and the Resolution necessary for his appointment. Please forward this information to the City Council so it may be placed on their agenda for the next Council meeting. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Attachment

cc: Mayor Day



February 12, 2016 Charles Ryan Weitzel 300 Monticello Ave Salisbury, MD 21801

Hon. Jacob Day Mayor 125 N. Division St., Room 304 Salisbury, MD 21801

Dear Mayor Day:

I am writing to express my interest in serving on the City of Salisbury's newly established committee, The Green Team. As our City seeks to become Sustainable Maryland Certified, I would like to serve in any capacity I can.

I have ten years of experience in green infrastructure; specifically in the fields of residential retrofitting and remodeling. In the past two years, part of my business' focus has moved into new construction work as well, specifically that of Code Compliance for the IECC 2015 Energy Codes. I conduct these 3rd Party compliance verifications for builders and HVAC professionals in the City of Salisbury, Wicomico County and the surrounding areas including Delaware.

My experience with home-owners, home-builders, and home-buyers gives me the ability to see all sides of the issues changing the way we think about our buildings. This industry is moving faster than it ever has before and if we want to keep pace, it's important that everyone have an understanding of what is at stake, the requirements to do better, and the means to fulfill them.

In my opinion, if there is one thing that must come from Salisbury's Green Team, it is education. My hope is that we can bring together people from all industries in our area to lay down a platform upon which we can have open and civil discussions about what is best for our community and the ways in which we can all work together to make it possible.

Sincerely,

Charles Ryan Weitzel

Charles Ryan Weitzel

300 Monticello Avenue, Salisbury, MD 21801 (347) 371-1672 – RyanFLCMD@aol.com

Objective

Seeking a position on the Salisbury Green Team to serve local community.

Summary

Forward thinking Home Performance Contractor focused on increasing efficiency, comfort, and safety in existing and new construction. Experience working with contractors, as well as home and business owners. Committed to environmentally friendly work practices and project design with an emphasis on cost-effective solutions.

Qualification Highlights

- Ten years of experience in Green Construction
- 3rd party verifier of IECC and IRC Compliance

Experience

Weatherization Technician, 2005-2006

FLC Energy - Houston, TX

Assisted a crew-chief to perform weatherization and energy retro-fits on existing homes.

Crew Chief, 2006-2009

FLC Energy - Staten Island, NY

Maintained paperwork and directed installer to perform weatherization and energy retro-fits on existing homes. Performed energy audits on existing single-family houses. Performed lighting audits on existing commercial properties under 5000sf.

Field Manager, 2009-2012

FLC Energy - Staten Island, NY

Oversaw energy efficiency retro-fits and weatherization work of six crews. Continued to work in field and maintain past duties.

Regional Manager, 2013-Present

FLC Energy - Salisbury, MD

Oversee day-to-day operations in Maryland and Delaware. Oversee projects from

implementation to final inspection. Negotiate contracts with home owners, contractors, and Non-profits.

Education

- College Of Staten Island, 2010 2013
- Wor-Wic Community College 2014 Present

Certifications

- Building Performance Institute: Building Analyst #5007174
- Building Performance Institute: Envelope Specialist #5007174
- RESNET HERS Rater: #8308667
- Certified Mold Remediator: #7334-2013-9231
- EPA Lead Renovator: R-I-18357-15-00252

Awards and Affiliations

- Dean's List, 2010-Present
- International Student Affairs Network, 2011-13

Memberships |

- The Optimist Club of Salisbury, General Member, 2013-Present
- United Needs and Abilities, General Board Member, 2013 Present